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¢ Martin, Robert

From: Wilson, George t\L\((kL
Sent: Wednesday, Au t 31, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Merzke, Daniel; McHale, John; Boger, Bruce; Leeds, Eric; Grobe, Jack; Hiland, Patrick;
: Giitter, Joseph; Skeen, David
Cc: Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal, Munson, Clifford; Karas, Rebecca; Kammerer, Annie; Martin,
Robert; Kuiesa, Gloria; Zimmerman, Jacob
Subject: seismic instruments at North Anna
Attachments: seismic NCRODP.ppt

See attached

George Wilson

USNRC

EICB Branch Chief, Division of Englneermg
Mail Stop O12H2

301-415-1711

32 | Q/

i

A









passwe "'cofmpo

Active components

dewce

| Passwe components

These lnclude the Tri-Axial Peak,Accelerog'v'*""'éfp"’”*'"": and
Tri- Axnal Response Spectrum Reoord"’







EX 4

(2 pages)



row frequency, acceleratron

It measures acceleratlon .~..expe’"”
three drrectrens |

s Vertlcal (up down)
| - Longrtudlnal (NOrth Sout':"

The are‘threeTrr-AXialPeakAoce_ierograp




o T Pk Aleafrogag
The three detector Iocatlons are .

“:'dlscharge plpe downstream Of
- Unit-1 contamment RHR flat on h






EX4

(6 pages)



trequencres |n the three monltored drre tions

- Vertical (upj:;qown)
N Long.tudmar(North South

| '-} - Transverse (East West)

The are four Tr| Axral Respt" | s Spe




- Auxullary bundlng 3rd ﬂoﬁo,-;_
-heatexchanger s

.—_Umt—1 Contalnment RHRpium_p}._and heat exchang




Tn-Axual Res ponse ,:f,pectrum | Re cordet
Umque is |ts ablhty to monltor ’peak‘__
12 dn"ferent freq uenmes (2 24 ;;5-;;‘\?

Protected from m0|sture by use of a desmcant

- The seeond Contact .s Set a,_1|0%

These alarms do_ not d lrectlyfe edt he I\/I C









Containment Structure
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SEISMIC INSTRUMENTS LOCATION
(CONTAINMENT 216" 11" ELEVATION)
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